Republic of the Philippines

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. [«27 s. 2018
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads/OICs
School Property Cugtodians

From: DR. LQRNA (3. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

€~ A

Subject: Submission of Updated Inventory of Learning Resources

Date: May 11, 2018

1. All Public School Heads/OICs of Elementary and Secondary Schools (Junior and Senior)
are required to submit the inventory of usable K to 12 Learning Resources (LRs) to the
Schools Division Office using the attached form for “ Learners’ Resources Situation
Report.”

2. Schools Division Office will consolidate the reports and submit these to the Bureau of
Learning Resources (BLR), copy furnish the Regional Office and LR Supervisor.

3. Please submit the duly accomplished report (hard and soft copy) on or before May 21,
2018 c/o Renata G. Rovillos, EPS-LR and send also to renata.rovillos@deped.gov.ph

4. For your information, guidance and compliance.
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Note: Usable inventory considerations:

1. Must include only fearning materialsfiexibooks which are siill in good or fair condition and can still be issued to students this 8Y 201§-2018.

2. Must specify each mother-tongue based languagels per leaming areas, particularly, for Grades 1 to 3.
3. Must specify the book or area of specialization, especially for Grades 11 and 12.

Certified True and Correct :

Prepared by :

Public School Principal / School Head

Date

Date
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